
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Sefranek, Gabbie
Subject: RE: UPRR Public Project Inquiry #1844, 755086X, Lenzen Ave, San Jose
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:02:28 AM

Hi Gabbie,
 
Great, thanks for letting me now.
 
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Sefranek, Gabbie <GSefranek@benesch.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:31 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: UPRR Public Project Inquiry #1844, 755086X, Lenzen Ave, San Jose
 
 

 

Hi Shannon,
 
Thank you for submitting an UPRR Public Project Inquiry. I wanted to reach out and let you know
that I will be the main point of contact for UPRR. I am currently reviewing the information you
provided and will provide update shortly.  
 
Thank you,
Gabbie Sefranek
|
Project Manager
Alfred Benesch & Company | 3017 Douglas Blvd, Ste 300, Roseville, CA 95661
C 916-817-7768 | E gsefranek@benesch.com| W 
www.benesch.com
 
For new public project requests:
https://www.up.com/real_estate/roadxing/contacts/index.htm
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